Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION
City of Tayabas

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 43 s.2018

TO:! OIC, ASSISTANT SHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
CHIEFS, EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISOR,CID AND SGOD
HEADS, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL
SCHOOL LRMDS COORDINATORS
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED

FROM: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA CESO VI
Schodis Division Superintendent

SUBIECT: DISTRIBUTION OF LEARNING RESOURCES

DATE: May 25, 207#

This is to inform the field that Learning Resources from Grade ,3, and 9 are ready for
distribution.

The allocation is based on the BEIS actual enrolment data of SY 2016-2017. Please get your
copies at the City Schools Division of Tayabas LRMDG immediately.

Widest dissemination of this memorandum and action on this matter is desired.
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We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for quality is a pledge.
Email us at: tayabas.city@deped.gov.ph tel. no.:  (042)797-0591
Website: www.depedtayabascity.ph telefax no.:  (042) 797-0054), (042) 7970773




